Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 10th April 2018 in the Sports Pavilion.

Present:- Parish Councillor Slingsby (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Dickinson, Stanley and Wardale.

Clerk - J.Wardale

04/18/122 Apologies for absence

Cllrs Brown, Jeffrey and Peirson

04/18/123 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

None

04/18/124 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 13th March 2018 were agreed and signed as a complete record.

04/18/125 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Allotment Registration

Some information has been received from ERYC about the adjacent tips.

Resolved – Due to time constraints it was agreed to discuss at the nest meeting.

War Memorial

The Clerk reported that the contract had been returned to the War Memorials Trust, but as Mr Scully had put the initial application in and Cllr Peirson had signed the contract, they needed confirmation from the PC that either signature could be used.

Resolved – to send confirmation of this.

Footpath

Following the public consultation about the re-instatement of the original footpath off Canada Drive, there have been some objections. The original path needs to be re-instated before it is altered, away from resident's properties. Ongoing

TROD

The funding has been awarded and work is due to begin after Tour de Yorkshire has taken place at the beginning of May.

Thanks were given to Cllr Stanley for all her work on the bid.

Bishop Burton Road

Cllrs Baker, Peirson and Wardale had met with representatives of the College to discuss the possibility of a footpath along the road. They were concerned about the field being used for events and the horses being startled. The students were not allowed to use the back entrance and had to walk around the road. The estates manager reporting back to the Principal and would be in touch.

04/18/126 <u>ERYC Matters</u>

(a) Village Walkabout

This is due to take place on Wednesday 2nd May 2018, meeting at 9.45am at the Pond.

Resolved - Cllrs Wardale, Dickinson and Jeffrey may be available.

(b) Communication Survey

ERYC were reviewing communications with parish councils and had sent a survey.

Resolved – the Clerk agreed to complete it.

(c) Parish Transport Champions Meetings

These were taking place on 3rd May and 30th October 2018.

(d) Parish Council Liaison meetings

These were due to take place on Wednesday and Thursday 23/24 May.

(e) New Floodline Number

The only number now in use is 0345 988 1188.

(f) ERY Joint Minerals Local Plan Consultation

This was available on the ERYC website and comments could be sent until 21st May 2018.

04/18/127 Accounts for payment

| J. Wardale | Salary and expenses March | £ 338.93 |
|------------|---------------------------|----------|
| ERNLLCA | Annual membership | £ 579.32 |
| ERYC | Sportsfield rent | £1150.00 |
| ERYC | Play area rent | £ 66.00 |
| ERYC | Sportsfield Waste Removal | £ 128.18 |
| Eon | Supply | £ 41.58 |

The Annual Governance Statement was reviewed and signed.

04/18/128 Correspondence received

Guildhall Exhibition

This is featuring Beverley Satellite Villages, including a history of Cherry Burton and will be running until 13th July 2018.

04/18/129 Pond Matters

Following the offer from the Parish Council of a round table discussion with the resident at 2 The Meadows regarding the pond boundary, he was still insistent that any PC representative must be able to make a final decision on the day otherwise he would begin legal proceedings. Advice from ERNLLCA had been that it would be illegal for this to happen and any decision must come back to a meeting and he had been informed of this.

04/18/130 Parish Council Committees

Planning Applications received.

Yew tree work in Conservation Area, 11 Highgate – no observations.

Notice of Decision

Erection of extension to agricultural building at Field House Farm, Etton Road – planning permission granted with conditions.

04/18/131 Sportsfield Management Committee

Pavilion – the redevelopment plans are out for tender and three builders so far have been to assess the work involved.

Access Road – Cllr Baker has planted snowdrops and bluebells next to the hedge and the potholes have been filled.

Barn owl box – the structure to support this has been completed and the box has been installed.

Tennis Club – there is a Sports Relief 24-hour match and Tennis Open Day this weekend.

Cllr Baker has been nominated for an ERYC Chairman's Award in the Community category.

Shipping Container - Cllr Wardale confirmed that it is still on the field and has been vandalised, but has now been sealed off. Once the field dries out it will be removed by the Cricket Club.

The meeting ended at 7.30pm